ITEMS TO ADVERTISE FOR SALE
(MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT)

1. Six (6) Wheel John Deere Diesel Gator with Curtis Cab and Plow
BOE TAG # 17167

2. John Deere Pull-Behind Spreader
3. Pull-Behind Grandy Seed Spreader
BOE TAG #03650 and 15995
4, Stone Cement Mixer — Model #65—CM, Serial #3731192

BOE TAG # 03666

5. Little Wonder Edger
BOE TAG # 05746

6. Two (2) Minnie Mowers

7. Line Laser Paint Stripper

8. Toro Reelmaster 216 — Model #03410, Serial#60316
MINIMUM BID ON THIS ITEM $1,200.00
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Lombardi, Arlene

From: Wozniak, Donna

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Lombardi, Arlene
Subject: damaged Smartboards

I have 2 damaged Smartboards to get rid of. I guess they go ouf to bid.

One is located in Special Services: SB680 M2-D33374

One is located in the warehouse: SB680 R2-A43585

I do not know the process. Thanks.

Donna Wozniak

Supervisor of Special Services
Department of Special Services

2155 Morris Avenue

Union, NJ 07083

908-851-4424 Fax: 908-851-6881




NOTIPICATION OF ASSET CHANGE OF STATUS

| ADDITION MOVEMEZNT L/ DISPCSAL

TAG NUMBER: CoT ' Czuy F / [Sre L2l 7

Ji |
ASSETDESCREHONGRA,SETCODE e s 19 7 C o

* A: ADDITION OR MOVEMENT OF AN ASSET

BUILDING: CURRENT u }%3 FROM:

AREA/ROOM:  CURRENT: (s-1oi FROM:

- pEpARTMENT: CURRENT_Co 2! Ed  mrow:
| MANUFACTURER: e [t

: A ~
MODEL NUMBER:___¢n Forntsn . GERIAL NUMBER: C7KG7 75

DATE ACQUIRED:_U/N i rwisn  HISTORICVALUE: vk Cpnam
PO NUMBER. (1 & nuLom  GRANT NAME:_
.. CONDITION: P oY - DISPOSITION:

B: DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET

HEASON FOR ASSET DISPOSAL___ hJv 17 oo v kw.w

DATE OF DISPOSAL: APFROVAL:

ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: _ DATE._

MOORE INDUSTRIES, IMC. ONE HUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARX HEW JERSEY 07662 (201) 509-9770




NOTIPICATION OF ASSET CHANCE OF 51+ ATUS

ADDITION MOVEMENT \// DISPOSAL

TAGNmeER.C&YL’Z'QBV/%O@ GM‘%

ASSETDESCRH’I'IONORASSETCODE De it 7?/ 12004

" A: ADDITION OR MOVEMENT OF AN ASSET

BUILDING: CURRENT: {/{ ;”L g FROM:

AREA/ROOM:  CURRENT: @“ Lo FROM:

© DEPARTMENT: CURRENT: G/ -8V Ll wrom
. MANUFACTURFR: Ve, 140

MODELWER: Uy Ehwem SERIAL NUMBER: %"7& 1A,

DATE ACQUIRED:_ v ¥ HISTORICVALUE:. (4o [ hasn

~ P.O.NUMBEK: i Eranen ' GRANT NAME;

" conpmon__ [ vV _____ DISPOSITION:

B: DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET :

REASON FOR ASSET DISPOSAL: W s \Z’ A # 4 Y’i( .
DATE OF DISPOSAL: AI’PRO‘J’AL
ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: - __ DATE_

MOORE INDUSTRIES, INC. ONE EUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARK NEW JERSEY 07562 (201) $05-3770




\IOTIPICATION OF ASSET CHANGE OF STATLS

| ADDITION MOVEI\,{ENT l/DISPOSAL

TAGNUWER.Q&T”LQWME!-” / Bdé/ MS?&

ASSETDESCRE’I‘IONORASSETCODE lmf T4 ', d /2 i SW

' A: ADDITION OR MOVEMENT OF AN ASSET

| BUILDING: CURRENT E/( H g FROM:

ARFEA/ROOM: URRENT G FROM:

N

DEPARTMENT: CURRENT: f/wueaf F4d  FROM:

. MANUFACTURER: [)e /14

MODEL NUMBER: £ cuq Vi o - SERIAL NUMBER: C2E14857

DATE ACQUIRED: U Engun,  HISTORICVALUE. LA )

o0 NUMBER (& e GRANT NAME: '

. CONDITION: /O sy _ DISPOSITION:

B: DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET

REASON FOR ASSET DISPOSAL:

Ajo = il K,m@
‘ [

DATE OF DISPOSAL: APPROVAL:

ASSET ADMINTSTRATOR APPROVAL . _ DATE._

MOORE INDUSTRIES, INC. ONE SUINDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARK NEW JERSEY 07662 (201) 509-8770

-




NOTIFICATION OF ASSET CI—IANGE OF STATUS

| ADDITION MOVEMNT Eg DISPOSAL

BUILDING: CU’RI_?ENT:, l/{ \ h{g - FROM:
AREA/ROCM:  CURRENT: (3~ )ol FROM:

TAGNUWERCM /s?@@/&& T égf

ASSETDESCRH’TIONORASSEI'CODE Dé/f? ﬁ"“’?@w DL p recs

" A: ADDITION OR MOVEMENT OF AN ASSET

DEPARTMENT:  CURRENT: C s eed o FROM:

_ mﬁ&CTURER: (?)Q/! J[tz

M@DE;MER: ' " . SFRIAL NUMBER: 71721852
DATE ACQUIRED: _tian B HISTORIC VALUE:,_B A Fvven
b o. NUMBER.__tm Enoust GRANT NAME;.

~ coNDITION:__[rs ~__ DISPOSTION:

DATE OF DISPOSAL: APPROVAL

B: DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET

REASON FOR ASSET DISPOSAL: h ) %/ o v\%}

ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: - __ DATE:__

MOORE INDUSTRIES, NC. ONE HUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARK NEW JERSEY 07562 {201) 509-9770

|




NOTMCATION OF ASSET CHANGE OF STATUS :

| A_DDITION MOVE\/EEZNT z DISPOSAL

TAGNUMBERCM" "& - 539 /KBGL oz‘;g\g- '

ASSETDESCRIPTIONORASSETCODE %/ﬁ‘ /Lﬁfi‘mf Dl ﬂfz:ié

© A: ADDITION OR MOVEMENT OF AN ASSET

- BULLDING: CURRENT: uHs, FROM:

DEPARTMENT;  CURRENT: (s 241 2d _wrom

MODELmE.R: - " . SERTALNUMBER: [, 3090 FC. P

DATE A;QU‘I:RED: Ly lﬂm@ﬁ HISTORIC VALUE._ Lt ﬁmmq ‘

P.0. NUMBER:_ GRANTNAME: |

. CONDITION: @ch “” . DSPOSITION:____ |

B: D:{SPOSAL OF AN ASSET ST

4

REASON FOR ASSLT DISPOS! AL H,JV ) M«'L ﬁ\ng

DATE OF DISPOSAL: AI’PROVAL

ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: .- ___DATE:__

MOORE INDUSTRIES, NC. ONE HUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARK WEW JERSTY 07562 {201) 509-9770




Memo

To: Pat Ditri

From: Gerry Benaquista
Elizabeth Esposito

Re: Notification of Asset/ Change of Status

Date: Monday, March 31, 2014

Please add the following (2) two Notification of Asset Change Status requests for (2)
Smart Board disposals on the April 22, 2014 Board Agenda for approval. Please see
attached request forms.

Thank yqus

/ ) s [
Elizabeth Esposito
908-851-6503







NOTIFICATION OF ASSET CHANGE OP STATUS

____ADDITION.  MOVEMENT K _ K DISPOSAL

TAG NUMBER: () (\QMAZ#SBGS’O /QEQ 9 5?‘7’9}?
fur+# S BlogO

ASSET DESCRIFTION OR ASSET CODE: Sorans Bocar _reguess

| f’O/‘ Qf&{?oaaf

A ADDITION OR MOWLiENT OF AN ASSET.

BUILDING: CORRENT._.UAS I«ROM:
AREA,/ROOM:® CURREM% Lunsuisca: EROM:
DEPARTMENT:  CURRENT: | FROM:
MANTIFACTURER: |

MODEL NUMBER:__ - SERTAL NUMBER
DATE ACQUIRED: ___ HSTORICVALUE:
P.0. NUMEEE:  GRANT NAME:
CONDITION:. - DISPOSITION:

. B: DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET

REASCON FOR ASSET DISPOSAL:_

DATE CF QISPOSAL: . APPRDVAL:

ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: . DamE

LOORE INDUSTRIES, INC. ONE HUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARK NEW JERSEY 07662 (201) 909-9770







N OTEFICATION OF ASSET CHANGE O‘F STATUS

ADDII’ION MOVEI\&ENI‘ _.X_DISPOSAL

TAG NUMBER: &ma/ﬁ SRR —R Z-A BOLUU (e ot 4 S8R0 |

ASSET DESCRIPTION OR ASSET CODE: D ek P05 'D (‘0 OesT Foc

Dtg PD‘:,OJ.

A: ADDITION OR MOVEM(ENT OF AN ASSET

BUILDING: CURRENT_{(/HS FROM:
AREA/ROOM:®  CURRENT:( < ra'SFROM:
' SFoc Kjroe

DEPARTMENT;  CURRENT: FROM:
MANUFACTURER: _____ | |
MODEL NUMBER: _ - SERIAL NUMBER:
DATE ACQUIRED: HISTORIC VALUE:
P.O. NUMBER | GRAI\IT/NM_:
CONDIITON: ___ DSPOSTION:

- B DISPOSAL OF AN ASSET

REASCN FOR ASSET DISPOSAL: ./‘\/ / owaz /:Uf?cﬁaf) me

DATE OF QISPOSAL: - APPRDVAL

ASSET ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL: B __DATE:

MOORE, INDUSTRIES, INC. ONE HUNDRED FOURTEEN ESSEX STREET, ROCHELLE PARY WEW JERSEY 07662 {201 909-9770




Hannah Caldwelt School

Discard of equipment

135

Magnavox

23

Nec stereo

14854

zehith

no tag

JVC

no tag

Panasonic

no tag

MGA

no tag

Daewoo

i03

Magnavox

1095

RCA

no tag

VG

71

Magnavox

93

RCA

17028

Sharp

113

name tag off

17027

Sharp

122

RCA

383

RCA

22121212|2[2(212|2|2)2[2|2|2|2|2I<

no tag

Sharp

<

CR

no tag

Panasonic

VCR

33

Panasonic

VCR

3692

Panasonic

VCR

no tag

Zenith

VCR

32

Magnavox

VCR

no tag

Pioneer

VCR

no tag

Sony

VCR

no tag

Quasar

VCR

17022

Panasonic

VCR

15991

Pioneer

VCR

105

Panasonic

VCR

84

Panasonic

VCR

no tag

Sony

384

Magnavox

no tag

sharp

no tag

Panasonic

136

Magnavox

14

Rca

14740

Pioneer

73

Panasonic

115

Panasonic

124

Panasonic

17019

Panasonic

17020

Panasonic

no tag

Quasar




Dvd no tag pioneer

1 Epson Scanner 16521

Z Scanner

12 Overheads Projectors

1 Data Projector

2 Laser Disc

3slide projectors

DVD no tag Panasonic
DVD no tag Panasonic
projector no tag Optoma

4 wali maps

2 wall screens




